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The Director of Central Intelligence

Intelligence Community Staff

MEMORANDUM FOR:

William A. Bayse

Washington, D.C. 20505

DCI/ICS 85-4217

28 February 1985

Assistant Director, Techn1ca1 Serv1ces Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Chief, Security, ICS
IR&DC Meeting, 7 March 1985,

1000-1200

The following is a listing of IR&DC members who will be attending the

Council meeting on 7 March 1985 at the FBI from 1000-1200.

certified access

for TS/SI/TK:

ORGANIZATION

DDCI
CIA
DIA
NSA
DoE

Air Force

Army

Air Force

ONI
DARPA
ASD(c31)
D/ICS

DCI/STAP

ASD(C31)
CIA

CIA
DCI/NIO(
DIA

DIA
pusop

CT/Narc)

DCI/IR&DC

cc: FBI/Security

A1l portions of this memorandum

are UNCLASSIFIED

NAME

Mr. John McMahon
Mr. James Hirsch

A1l listed are

Dr. Alvin Trivelpiece

Mr. Jimmie Hill
Dr. Mark Epstein
Dr. Charles Cook

Dr. William Thayer

Dr. Tony Tether

Mr. Richard Baer

MG Earl Peck
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STAT

STAT

STAT

STAT

STAT
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SUBJECT: IR&DC Meeting, 7 March 1985

DISTRIBUTION: (DCI/ICS 85-4217)
1 - FBI/Bayse

1 - FBI Securit
ES/IR&DCE STAT

1 -
1 - ICS Security Officer STAT
1 - PPS Chrono
1 - PPS Subject (Security)
1 - ICS Registry
DCI/ICS/PPS (27 February 1985) STAT
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